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Jamal Rahma (TF666)

Certificate Number 4604, Effective 06/01/96

If paid in October 1998
5 50,00 - 1997 RAFs
12.50 - 1997 Penalty
5.00 - 1997 Interest
50.00 - 1996 RAFs
12.50 - 1996 Penalty
11.00 - 1996 Interest
5141.00 - Total Past Due
NOTE:
. The 1997 interest amount will increase by 1% each month.

- The “paid” date is the postmark date on the envelope.




® .
Public Serbice Commissgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: September 28th, 1998

TO: Paula [sler

FROM: Jackie Kni

RE: RAF non payments - First set of 30

Paula, attached are thirty communication companies (first set) that | am forwarding to your
aitention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
October is $5.00 and Penalty is $12.50. [ have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep

the data for your files.

1 TF332 16 TF629
2 TF535 17 TF63l
3 TF536 18 TF632
4 TF539 19 TF635
5 TF540 20 TF638
6 TF547 21 TF639
7 TF564 22 TF644
8 TF570 - 23  TF645
9 TF574 - 24 TF647
10 TF580 25 TF656
11 TF583 26 TF659
12 TF585 27 TF666 -
13 TF586 28 TF672
14 TF600 29 TF&73
15 TF622 30 TF675

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
G:\pid.mpl
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